Meeting Minutes-State Interagency Team Meeting

Thursday, June 24, 2021 2:00-4:00 **Location:** Microsoft Teams

System of Care Priorities:

- 1. Utilize the Residential Analysis Report to increase the number of children, youth and families served in community settings by investing in community-based supports and focusing on mobile response efforts in Vermont.
- 2. Continue supporting funding structures that are coordinated and streamlined to the highest extent possible across AHS departments moving away from fee-for-service funding and toward value-based payments.
- 3. Support statewide services being streamlined and coordinated during and after the pandemic.

Present: Cheryle Wilcox, Diane Bugbee, Kheya Ganguly, Laurel Omland, Robyn Freedner-McGuire, Alicia Hanrahan, Adam Poulin, Danielle Bragg, Beth Sausville, Karen Bielawski-Branch, Amy Lincoln-Moore, Barb Joyal, Cinn Smith, Suzanne Legare-Belcher, Laurie Mulhern, Alice Maynard, Heather Freeman, Dana Robson, Melanie D'Amico, Sandi Yandow

Regrets: Karen Price, Amy Roth, Pam McCarthy

Agenda	Discussion Notes	Next Steps
Welcome and Department Updates that impact our System of Care (for example-staffing changes, new programming, policy changes, fiscal, workforce challenges and planning, legislative outcomes)	Introductions and welcome to Robyn Freedner-Maguire, who is attending from the Vermont Family Network today and Beth Sausville, Family Services who has joined SIT. DMH: Commissioner Emily Hawes and Deputy Commissioner Alison Krompf will be starting on 7/4/21. A new interagency group is meeting about how to best support Vermonters who come here as immigrants and refugees. The continuation of vacancies across the state is putting stress on the system at the same time needs are ever present. Mobile Response in Rutland is moving forward. Looking into a potential grant proposal integrating mental health care with primary care. Hope this will expand access and help to organize current efforts. New trauma director Kheya Ganguly is picking up threads where Auburn Watersong left off, including the Resilience Messaging Project, looking at employee data and training and analysis of that data. What are people saying they need. Seeing kids with very acute issues and this is creating a backlog in finding placements. The perinatal mood disorder grant is finishing up its third year where it piloted in Chittenden, Washington, Rutland, and Franklin counties. Year four will see expansion to regions served by the Designated Agencies HCRS, Lamoille, and UCS by October.	

AOE:

- Revising 504 manual re: early ed, tech centers, independent schools.
 Training will also accompany the manual.
- Work is happening around suspensions and expulsions, including preventing kids under age 8 from being expelled.
- Working on model policy for special education; taking rules and making it user friendly for families and schools. Definitions, etc.
- Concerned about kids returning to school from homeschool programs. AOE is not requiring end of year assessments for kids who are homeschooled this year. Kids who return to in person school can be assessed but will not know progress/status of those who continue to enroll in homestudy.

DCF-Family Services:

- Working on getting workforce back to fully face to face model over the summer.
- Working on guidance for central office team what it can support in a remote option.
- Work across Division around standing up FFPSA (Family First Prevention Services Act), gathering groups to work on different pieces, including contingency of community partners.
- Challenges within system of care are front and center at lower and higher levels of care. Closure of Woodside has had an impact, as well as vacancies in partner community agencies.
- Need teen resources for foster care, hearing about urgent needs in this age group.
- Working on recruitment, including FPF to keep kids in their local communities vs. moving to other areas of the state.
- FFPSA brainstorming with others in thinking about the legislation, have high hopes about what can be done. Framework similar to IFS efforts re: integration of teams and funding.

Field Services:

- Jane Helmstetter departure extended until next week, regions being redefined.
- Supporting ESD re: the 7/1 date that some Vermonters living in hotels will have to leave. They will receive \$2,500 payment to help them transition. There are currently 1,759 adults and 360 children in hotels today. There is concern that the food programs in the hotels will be stopping. Please see attached documents included with these notes.
- Supporting vaccination outreach

CIS:

- ARP funds \$55 million focused on childcare assistance, stabilization. Communication going out on how to apply for assistance.
- Legislature approved a CIS case rate increase beginning 7/1. The rate will be changing from \$514 to \$600.

VDH/CSHN:

- Children's Personal Care direct caregiver payments are still in effect because they follow the Federal State of Emergency, can extend reassessment dates to prevent lapses in services while community reassessments gear up.
- CSHN respite fund will be transferred to VFN 7/1/21, VFN will have information about the program and how to apply on their website.
- Respite shifted some time ago from annual renewals. A family must also be connected with a CSHN care coordinator.

DVHA:

No word yet on new Commissioner

DAIL:

 DDSD Director last day was 6/22. Position has been advertised, would like to introduce the new person to SIT when the time is right following hiring, orientation, and onboarding.

Discussion regarding parent representation joined by Act 264 Board Members Alice Maynard, Laurie Mulhern, Cinn Smith and Heather Freeman

Recommendation from the Act 264 Board System of Care priorities:

- Act 264 requires the state to ensure that there is a Parent Representative on every Local Interagency Team and that families have knowledge of and access to Parent Representatives' services.
 - The Act 264 Board and SIT will collaborate during 2021 to review how we might improve the process of recruiting, training, funding, and supporting Parent Representatives.
 - They will produce a document by October 1, 2021 which lists possible improvements and any recommendations they may have. SIT was provided a document prepared by Alice Maynard summarizing the results of the survey regarding parent representatives.
- Cheryle Wilcox provided an overview and set the stage for this
 discussion. Act 264 statute requires parent representative at CRC,
 LIT, SIT, and the Act 264 Board. This is a valued role and funding was
 increased in recent years to support parent reps at CSP meetings.
 (See more funding detail below)
- This funding must flow through a contract moving forward. If there
 are gaps in funds, VFFFMH must identify and make a formal request
 as is required by other nonprofits. What are the gaps? What other
 funding exists that could meet these?

SIT members had a chance to respond to the prompt: *In the document, what stands out for you*?

Struck by many points of agreement, i.e., qualities, different ways
we could find them, strategies to train and recruit. Most
problematic – what do we exactly expect of our parent
representatives? Need to pin this down. How do we pay for it?

- Conversation and dialogue needs to happen around this. What is the right path forward? Not sure it is always communicated how valuable the role is.
- What is the status of compensation for the positions? What is the recommendation? Stipend to full time role.
- Statute only requires LIT, CRC, Act 264 Board, SIT. How do we support parent reps in CSPs? Statute says stipends for the required meetings.
- Need to clarify compensation as it is now. FY 2018-19 Federation changed to reimbursing to \$15/hr. (this is why funding from SIT was increased to cover the gap Cindy Tabor identified for the Federation). Reimbursed not just for CSP and LIT but pre and post meetings. Meetings are broken into segments. LIT rep Burlington compensation is different. MOU from VFN and VFF to reimburse VFN.
- Has heard that other states wish they had the coordination process
 we have in our state. Emphasized the importance of meeting with a
 family before a CSP. Afraid it's going to go away. Cheerleader for
 CSPs. Has done miracles. Has seen it prevent kids from going into
 higher levels of care.
- Role of the LIT rep was so valued that expanded to CSP, but resources did not align. Stipend model of state requires that it matches with state board reimbursements. Breaking into an hourly for CSPs is where the gap is. A question but also need to acknowledge the state budget process and its impact. The \$15/hr is a conundrum vs. \$50/hr reimbursement for Boards.
- Appreciated the document prepared by Alice. It provided a firm foundation for discussion. Has seen when works well and LITs functioning without. Supportive of becoming full time positions but also concerned about six for entire state. If full time, the question is whether that level of compensation is even enough. Worries that it would be an overwhelming position for someone coming into it. Holds a lot for children and families. Advocates that it be compensated appropriately.
- How do we frame this as a recommendation? I.e, this is what we're looking for. Need to be able to say what this should look like, what we need, what we are recommending.
- It's not a simple issue. One approach is to tease out the issues at each level. Maybe approach in a step fashion. "Never let the perfect stand in the way of the good." Smaller financial steps and go from there. Wrong to let everyone think all is well.

- Federation: If 264 meetings were held, there would be very little difference in \$50/meeting and the \$15/hr billing. Did quick April/May audit. Coverage for 7 of 10 regions was 110 hours. Need to look at data before moving in any direction. Costs will rise when back in person, will need to look at mileage.
- Also need to work within current budget and challenges this presents.
- Re: parent rep role, please consider that this is the first contact for a
 person in crisis. Many opportunities to participate in subgroups that
 are very helpful, tie into the role. Interact in a lot of other ways in
 their communities.
- Does the data show we need six full time staff? How many CSPs and LIT meetings are there? Are there benefits to continuing to do remote support? Leveraging the funds we have.
- Attended many CSPs where parent rep was not there, need more education about this; also making meetings hybrid because there could be two or three CSPs going on at the same time. Probably underreporting how many are held.
- Wish there was a way we could count CSPs. Certainly underreported.
- Need to show consensus around importance of the role. Need to define expectations. Is there a way to log numbers?
- Remembers that in Bennington a few years back that the co-chair called the parent rep and reported the numbers of every CSP they had.
- VFF collects a lot of data. Have had a goal to see how we can support more CSPs being done. Have data for every CSP a rep has been paid for – cost and number. Numbers for state rep as well when covers in the absence of other rep. No parent rep in Bennington for the last two years.
- VFF contract ends June 30th. Concerned about CSPs scheduled for July and August. Reassured by DMH that the grant is ready and have been waiting for input from Federation—grant is retroactive to July 1st.

Wrap Up and Next	Some members of SIT will be attending the Act 264 Board meeting	
Steps	tomorrow where the dialogue about parent representation will continue. Highlights will be reported back to SIT at our July 22 nd meeting.	

For reference regarding parent reps

- <u>Act 264 Legislation</u> creates SIT, LIT and Act 264 Advisory Board and states all three a parent of a child or adolescent with a severe emotional disturbance.
- <u>The Interagency Agreement of 2005</u>, expands the definition of disability to include any disability, not just SED. No additional language about parent representation that isn't already included in Act 264.

Current funding to VFFCMH to support family voice in Vermont

Funding	Scope of Work	Total Amount of	
Source		Funds	
Department of	Funding for LIT/CSP parent rep stipends for LIT/CSP meetings,	\$15,000	
Mental Health	mileage, trainings	support stipends for	
		parent reps	
Department of	Maintain a statewide, family-run organization	\$92,611	
Mental Health		covers the operational	
		and salary costs for the	
		Federation.	
Funding from AHS departmental members of the State Interagency Team			
FY17	Support parent representation stipends and training	\$10,000	
FY18	Support parent representation stipends and training	\$12,500	
FY19	Support parent representation stipends and training	\$15,000	
FY20	No funds were able to be allocated due to VFFCMH leadership change and discussion to get additional data to determine amount to fund.	\$0	
FY21	Support parent representation stipends and training	\$22,500	

Funding	Scope of Work	Total Amount of
Source		Funds
FY22 and	From SIT memo, September 16, 2020, to VFFCMH: To maintain alignment with how other	
beyond	From STT memo, September 16, 2020, to VFFCMH: To maintain alignment with how other requests are made by non-profits to AHS, we are asking that moving forward should VFFCMH require additional funds that you submit a formal request to AHS, via Cheryle Wilcox, outlining your need. Beginning FY22, all AHS Departmental funds, including any approved additional funds, will be routed through the DMH grant with VFFCMH. It is also recommended that VFFCMH seek out other grants and diversify funding streams beyond AHS.	